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 1                   BEFORE THE WASHINGTON
 2         UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

     _____________________________________________________

 3                                       )

     WASHINGTON UTILITIES AND            )Docket UE-050684

 4   TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION,          )Volume III

                        Complainant,     )Pages 107-127

 5          vs.                          )

     PACIFICORP d/b/a PACIFIC POWER &    )

 6   LIGHT COMPANY,                      )

                        Respondent.      )

 7   ____________________________________)

                                         )

 8   In the Matter of                    )Docket UE-050412

                                         )

 9   PACIFIC POWER & LIGHT               ) (Consolidated)

                                         )

10   Petition for an order approving     )

     deferral of costs relating to       )

11   declining hydro generation.         )

     ____________________________________)

12    

13                 A pre-hearing in the above-entitled

14   matter was held at 1:37 p.m. on Monday, January 9,

15   2006, at 1300 South Evergreen Park Drive, S.W.,

16   Olympia, Washington, before Administrative Law Judges

17   ANN RENDAHL and THEODORA MACE.

18    

19                 The parties present were as follows:

20                 PACIFICORP, by James M. Van Nostrand,

     Attorney at Law, Stoel Rives, LLP, 900 S.W. Fifth

21   Avenue, Portland, Oregon 97229 (via teleconference

     bridge), and Jason B. Keyes, Attorney at Law, Stoel

22   Rives, 600 University Street, Suite 3600, Seattle,

     Washington 98101.

23    

24   Barbara L. Nelson, CCR

25   Court Reporter

0108

 1                 PUBLIC COUNSEL, by Simon ffitch,

     Assistant Attorney General, 900 Fourth Avenue, Suite

 2   2000, Seattle, Washington 98164 (via teleconference

     bridge.)

 3    

                   COMMISSION STAFF, by Donald T. Trotter,

 4   Assistant Attorney General, 1400 S.W. Evergreen Park

     Drive, S.W., P.O. Box 40128, Olympia, Washington

 5   98504-0128.

 6                 INDUSTRIAL CUSTOMERS OF NORTHWEST

     UTILITIES, by Melinda Davison, Attorney at Law, 333

 7   S.W. Taylor, Portland, Oregon 97204 (via

     teleconference bridge.)

 8    

                   THE ENERGY PROJECT, by Brad Purdy,

 9   Attorney at Law, 2019 N. 17th Street, Boise, Idaho

     83702 (via teleconference bridge.)

10    

                   NATURAL RESOURCES DEFENSE COUNCIL, by

11   Ralph Cavanagh, 111 Sutter Street, 20th Floor, San

     Francisco, California 94104 (via teleconference

12   bridge.)

13    

14    

15    

16    

17    

18    

19    

20    

21    

22    

23    

24    

25    
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 1            JUDGE RENDAHL:  Let's be on the record.

 2   Good afternoon.  I'm Ann Rendahl, and together with

 3   Judge Mace, we're the Administrative Law Judges

 4   presiding over this consolidated proceeding.  We're

 5   here before the Washington Utilities and

 6   Transportation Commission on Monday afternoon,

 7   January 9th, 2006, for a pre-hearing conference in

 8   Consolidated Docket Numbers UE-050684 and UE-050412,

 9   concerning PacifiCorp's request for an increase in

10   rates and a petition for approval of deferral of

11   hydro generation costs.

12            So before we go any further, let's take

13   appearances from the parties, and we'll begin with

14   the company.

15            MR. VAN CLEVE:  Your Honor, on behalf of the

16   company, on the bridge line, it's James Van Nostrand,

17   with Stoel Rives in Portland.

18            JUDGE RENDAHL:  Thank you.

19            MR. KEYES:  And in the hearing room, this is

20   Jason Keyes, from Stoel Rives, for PacifiCorp.

21            JUDGE RENDAHL:  Thank you.  For Staff.

22            MR. TROTTER:  Donald T. Trotter, Assistant

23   Attorney General.

24            JUDGE RENDAHL:  And for Public Counsel.

25            MR. FFITCH:  Simon ffitch, Assistant
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 1   Attorney General.

 2            JUDGE RENDAHL:  For ICNU.

 3            MS. DAVISON:  Melinda Davison.

 4            JUDGE RENDAHL:  For the Natural Resources

 5   Defense Council?

 6            MR. CAVANAGH:  Ralph Cavanagh.

 7            JUDGE RENDAHL:  Thank you.  And for the

 8   Energy Project.

 9            MR. PURDY:  Brad Purdy.

10            JUDGE RENDAHL:  Thank you all.  The purpose

11   of this pre-hearing conference this afternoon is the

12   need to address oral argument by the parties in this

13   proceeding concerning the possible impact of a change

14   in ownership of PacifiCorp on the cost of capital and

15   capital structure of the company.

16            We recognized that this may have

17   implications in pending Docket Number UE-051090, the

18   proposed acquisition of PacifiCorp by MidAmerican

19   Energy Holding Company.  Accordingly, we are going to

20   notice -- issue a notice of argument in all three

21   dockets for Wednesday afternoon at 1:30, which would

22   be the start of this rate case proceeding, and as a

23   result of the oral argument and any decisions made as

24   the result of the oral argument, we'll need to

25   discuss a change in the current schedule of witnesses
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 1   in the rate case hearing.

 2            So first, as to oral argument, the

 3   Commission will hold oral argument on Wednesday

 4   afternoon, beginning at 1:30, in both the rate case

 5   and the merger dockets, and a written notice will be

 6   issued later this afternoon about dockets.

 7            Having reviewed the testimony and the

 8   posture on cost of capital and capital structure in

 9   both dockets, the Commission requests oral argument

10   on the following issues, and this will be in the

11   written notice.

12            First, would Commission approval of the

13   MidAmerican Energy Holdings Company acquisition make

14   a material change in PacifiCorp's capital structure

15   and risk profile for purposes of the general rate

16   case.  Second, if not, why not.  And third, if you

17   believe it would, please discuss which of the

18   following procedural options you would prefer in the

19   general rate case and why:  A, request the company

20   waive the statutory deadline in the proceeding,

21   proceed with certain issues at this time, but request

22   all parties to refile cost of capital testimony after

23   a decision in the MEHC acquisition proceeding; B,

24   request the company waive the statutory deadline in

25   this proceeding, defer all hearing dates and
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 1   testimony until after a decision is entered in the

 2   acquisition proceeding, and all parties refile cost

 3   of capital testimony; or C, the Commission dismisses

 4   the entire rate case and requests the company to

 5   refile its petition after a decision is entered in

 6   the acquisition proceeding.  You're also welcome to

 7   make a proposal for how to address these issues in an

 8   alternate fashion.

 9            Commission will enter an oral decision on

10   these issues following oral argument on the 11th,

11   given the scheduled hearings in the rate case docket.

12            As far as scheduling, understanding that Mr.

13   MacRitchie is scheduled to begin his

14   cross-examination on the afternoon of the 11th, the

15   Commission would like at this time to proceed with

16   Mr. MacRitchie at the very latest on the morning of

17   the 12th and defer testimony from cost of capital

18   witnesses until the reserve dates of January 23rd and

19   24th.

20            Following our oral argument and decision on

21   the afternoon of the 11th, we will have additional

22   scheduling discussions either that afternoon or the

23   morning of the 12th.  I realize this is a surprise to

24   many of you, but this is where we stand at this

25   point.
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 1            MR. TROTTER:  Your Honor, may I ask -- this

 2   is Don Trotter.  May I ask -- I'm not sure I got all

 3   of that down, but could I ask a question for

 4   clarification?

 5            JUDGE RENDAHL:  Please do, and it will be in

 6   written notice.

 7            MR. TROTTER:  Fine.  So regardless of how

 8   the Commission may decide the issues on oral

 9   argument, the current intent is not to have the cost

10   of capital witnesses appear on January 12th, but

11   rather on the 23rd and 24th?

12            JUDGE RENDAHL:  Yes, that's their preference

13   at this point.

14            MR. TROTTER:  I may have a witness who is en

15   route, so I wanted to be able to tell him what to do.

16            JUDGE RENDAHL:  We understand that, and we

17   are sorry for the last -- eleventh-hour notice, but

18   having -- Commissioners, having reviewed the

19   testimony, wanted to have this change at this point.

20            MR. TROTTER:  Thank you for the

21   clarification.

22            JUDGE RENDAHL:  Any other procedural

23   questions about this at this point?  And

24   understandably, this will be argument for the

25   Commissioners at 1:30 on Wednesday.  Mr. Trotter.
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 1            MR. TROTTER:  Yes, just one other.  You said

 2   that the oral argument will -- you're going to

 3   consolidate the acquisition docket and this docket

 4   for purposes of oral argument?

 5            JUDGE RENDAHL:  Well, I wouldn't say we're

 6   consolidating it; we're having maybe a joint oral

 7   argument on the issues.

 8            MR. TROTTER:  Fine, okay.  So --

 9            JUDGE RENDAHL:  So the notice will go out

10   this afternoon following this pre-hearing conference

11   in both dockets, understanding the parties are the

12   same, but many of the attorneys may not be.

13            MR. TROTTER:  Okay, thank you.

14            MR. PURDY:  Will the notice be emailed

15   today, by any chance?

16            JUDGE RENDAHL:  Yes, it will be.  As is our

17   usual fashion, we will circulate electronically to

18   all parties in the dockets, as well as mailing it

19   out.

20            JUDGE RENDAHL:  Is that Mr. Van Nostrand?

21            MR. PURDY:  That was Brad Purdy.

22            JUDGE RENDAHL:  Mr. Purdy?

23            MR. PURDY:  Yes.

24            JUDGE RENDAHL:  Yes, they will be circulated

25   electronically.
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 1            MR. PURDY:  Thank you, Judge.

 2            MS. DAVISON:  Your Honor, this is Melinda

 3   Davison.  I had one quick question, and then another

 4   issue regarding the estimates for cross-examination I

 5   wanted to address.  My question is how much time will

 6   be given for oral argument?

 7            JUDGE RENDAHL:  My understanding, at this

 8   point, there are six parties.  I don't know if you

 9   intend to present oral argument at all, Mr. Cavanagh?

10            MR. CAVANAGH:  I would not plan -- on that

11   issue, I would not plan to present oral argument.

12            JUDGE RENDAHL:  Okay.  In that case, I'm

13   assuming -- I'm including you, Mr. Purdy, in this

14   estimate, that there would be five parties presenting

15   argument for -- in the rate case, and I don't know

16   all the parties in the MEHC acquisition case, but

17   they're similar, although different counsel in some

18   situations, so I would say no more than ten minutes

19   per party, but that -- understanding if there are

20   different counsel in each case -- I mean, I think

21   we'll have oral argument until the parties have had

22   an opportunity to present their case, but I'd say no

23   more than ten minutes per party per case.

24            MS. DAVISON:  Okay.

25            JUDGE RENDAHL:  And if you wish to
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 1   consolidate your time, I'm sure the Commissioners

 2   would appreciate that, as well.

 3            MS. DAVISON:  Okay, thank you.  And then the

 4   other point I had, I don't know if it's appropriate

 5   or if you would like me to send you an e-mail, is I

 6   do have some revisions on my cross-examination time

 7   that hopefully you will find in the helpful category.

 8            JUDGE RENDAHL:  All right.  Since everyone's

 9   on the line, why don't you go through them.

10            MS. DAVISON:  For Mr. MacRitchie, we are

11   reducing our time to one hour; and for Mr. Wrigley,

12   we are reducing our time to 45 minutes; and for Mr.

13   Widmer, we're reducing our time to 30 minutes.

14            JUDGE RENDAHL:  Mr. Widmer, 30 minutes.

15            MS. DAVISON:  Yes, Your Honor.

16            JUDGE RENDAHL:  So one hour for Mr.

17   MacRitchie, 45 minutes for Mr. Wrigley, and 30

18   minutes for Mr. Widmer?

19            MS. DAVISON:  That's correct, Your Honor.

20            JUDGE RENDAHL:  Okay.  And did you hear me

21   recount Public Counsel's now adding 30 minutes to Mr.

22   Hadaway, so that's an hour and 15 minutes.  Is that

23   correct, Mr. ffitch?

24            MR. FFITCH:  That's correct, Your Honor.

25   Thank you.
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 1            JUDGE RENDAHL:  Okay.  Are there any other

 2   changes to the cross time in addition to that and

 3   Staff's change of five minutes for Mr. Cavanagh to

 4   five minutes to Ms. Omohundro on decoupling?  All

 5   right.  I'm not hearing any changes on that point.

 6            In terms of scheduling, again, at this

 7   point, we're scheduled to begin with Mr. MacRitchie

 8   at 1:30 on the 11th, but I think the safest estimate

 9   is to, at the very -- we may start with him in the

10   afternoon of the 11th, but I think the best bet is we

11   would start with him on the morning of the 12th.  And

12   then if we move the cost of capital witnesses to the

13   23rd and 24th, then we may be in a position to begin

14   with Mr. Wrigley after Mr. MacRitchie, depending on

15   the decisions on the 11th.

16            So be prepared to discuss scheduling on the

17   afternoon of the 11th, as well, and I'm sorry to

18   leave things up in the air as they are at this point,

19   but --

20            MR. CAVANAGH:  Your Honor, Ralph Cavanagh.

21   Just to clarify, does that mean, as far as you know,

22   at present, the decoupling issues would still be

23   taken up on the 20th?

24            JUDGE RENDAHL:  Until some other decision is

25   made.  At this point, we're scheduling oral argument
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 1   on the 11th and starting with Mr. MacRitchie on the

 2   morning of the 12th and deferring the cost of capital

 3   witnesses to the 23rd and 24th.  And until some other

 4   decision is made, that's the schedule that we have.

 5            MR. CAVANAGH:  Thank you.

 6            JUDGE RENDAHL:  All right.  Are there any

 7   other questions from the parties at this point?

 8            MR. FFITCH:  Your Honor, following up on Mr.

 9   Cavanagh's question about the 20th, we did have that

10   identified as a date certain for those decoupling

11   witnesses, and we'd also offer, since our cross for

12   Mr. Cavanagh was quite short, we indicated we had no

13   objection to a telephone appearance for Mr. Cavanagh,

14   if he wants to address that or you want to take that

15   up.

16            MR. CAVANAGH:  Your Honor, my preference on

17   that would actually be to be there.

18            JUDGE RENDAHL:  Is this Mr. Cavanagh?

19            MR. CAVANAGH:  Yes, this is Ralph Cavanagh,

20   I apologize.  I know this is a matter of interest to

21   at least -- well, I think to all of the Commissioners

22   at various times.  I think I should be there in case

23   they have questions regardless of what the

24   cross-examination schedule looks like.

25            JUDGE RENDAHL:  So you were planning to be
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 1   here on the 20th?

 2            MR. CAVANAGH:  Yes, I was.  I am.

 3            JUDGE RENDAHL:  Okay.  And you had also

 4   posed a question by e-mail about putting together a

 5   panel.  At this point, I think the Commissioners

 6   would prefer to hear from witnesses separately, but

 7   we have raised that issue with the Commissioners, so

 8   it's still pending.

 9            MR. CAVANAGH:  Thank you.

10            JUDGE RENDAHL:  Okay.

11            MR. VAN NOSTRAND:  Your Honor, this is Jamie

12   Van Nostrand.  I just had a question on the

13   allocation of time.  It's ten minutes per party per

14   case, and I'm trying to figure out -- basically, the

15   parties are identical in both cases, with the

16   exception of Mr. Cavanagh being in the rate case

17   (inaudible).

18            JUDGE RENDAHL:  I'm sorry, you just cut out

19   a bit, Mr. Van Nostrand.

20            MR. VAN NOSTRAND:  Okay.  Sorry.  Basically,

21   the parties are identical in both dockets, with the

22   exception that Mr. Cavanagh is in the rate case

23   docket and not in the transaction docket.  So I'm

24   trying to figure out, does that mean, effectively,

25   then, that each party has 20 minutes for oral
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 1   argument?

 2            JUDGE RENDAHL:  Well, how much time do you

 3   think you all would need?  I'm just concerned that --

 4   I know that Ms. Smith is representing Public Counsel

 5   in the merger proceeding and Mr. Cedarbaum is

 6   representing Staff in the merger proceeding, or

 7   acquisition proceeding, and at this point I don't

 8   want to prevent those counsel from making any points

 9   they might otherwise have.

10            Do you believe that ten minutes is

11   sufficient, Mr. Van Nostrand, or would you prefer

12   that each party have 15 minutes and then, for those

13   that have different counsel, they can allocate the

14   time as they wish?

15            MR. VAN NOSTRAND:  Ten minutes is not

16   adequate for the company and MidAmerican to address

17   all those issues in both dockets, no.

18            JUDGE RENDAHL:  And how much time would you

19   like?

20            MR. VAN NOSTRAND:  At least 20 minutes,

21   preferably a half an hour.  MidAmerican is a separate

22   party in the transaction docket.  That would mean

23   they're probably entitled to ten minutes in that

24   docket, so there's 30 minutes for MidAmerican in both

25   dockets.
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 1            JUDGE RENDAHL:  All right.  And from other

 2   parties, starting with Staff, how much time do you

 3   believe is appropriate for this purpose?

 4            MR. TROTTER:  Well, Your Honor, Don Trotter

 5   here.  I was thinking that ten minutes split between

 6   Mr. Cedarbaum and myself would be a little short, so

 7   I was thinking 15, minimum.

 8            JUDGE RENDAHL:  For both?

 9            MR. TROTTER:  Total.

10            JUDGE RENDAHL:  Okay.  Well, then --

11            MR. TROTTER:  But having said that, you

12   know, I need to talk to my client about all these

13   issues, and so I'm just speculating.

14            JUDGE RENDAHL:  This is what I'd suggest.

15   Well, first, let me hear from other parties, and then

16   we'll go back.  For ICNU, Ms. Davison, how much time

17   does ICNU believe is appropriate to address the

18   issues in both dockets?

19            MS. DAVISON:  Your Honor, this is Melinda

20   Davison.  We would like to get 20 minutes so that we

21   would -- and how I would divide that up is spend ten

22   minutes on the cost of capital rate issues and

23   several other issues I can think of that would be

24   implicated by the rate case and then ten minutes

25   focused on merger issues.  So 20 minutes would be my
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 1   preference, if that's possible.

 2            JUDGE RENDAHL:  And for Public Counsel.

 3            MR. FFITCH:  I think that I would just echo

 4   what Staff and ICNU said, 20 minutes or 15, at a

 5   minimum.  This is speculation at this point.  I do

 6   need to really analyze what we're going to be

 7   presenting, but I think those would be kind of

 8   minimum time frames.

 9            JUDGE RENDAHL:  All right.  And then, for

10   Energy Project?

11            MR. PURDY:  Your Honor, I apologize, Brad

12   Purdy here.  I just was in a taxi and just walked

13   into my office, wasn't able to write down those

14   issues, but given the scope of my client's concerns

15   in both the merger and the rate case, frankly, I

16   don't know if we'll weigh in on this or to what

17   extent.  It might well be that we won't need the full

18   ten minutes.

19            JUDGE RENDAHL:  All right.

20            MR. PURDY:  If that's the case, we'll

21   certainly --

22            JUDGE RENDAHL:  All right, well, in this

23   case, considering the enormity of the issue, I think

24   it would be appropriate for the company to have 30

25   minutes to present its argument and then 20 minutes
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 1   for each party.  If you believe, after this

 2   pre-hearing conference, that more time is necessary,

 3   please let me know, and so that will essentially

 4   allocate about an hour and a half of argument in this

 5   matter.  Mr. Van Nostrand, does that address your

 6   concerns?

 7            MR. VAN NOSTRAND:  Yes, Your Honor, thank

 8   you.  Can you give me some idea of how soon this

 9   notice will be coming out, or otherwise, I'd like to

10   have you walk through them again more slowly.

11            JUDGE RENDAHL:  I will walk through them

12   again more slowly, but as soon as we leave this

13   pre-hearing, Judge Mace and I will be preparing the

14   notice and then sending it off, but I will walk

15   through the items again.

16            MR. VAN NOSTRAND:  That would be helpful.

17   Thank you, Your Honor.

18            JUDGE RENDAHL:  First, would Commission

19   approval of the acquisition make a material change in

20   PacifiCorp's capital structure and risk profile for

21   purposes of the general rate case.  Second, if not,

22   why not.  Third, if you believe it would, please

23   discuss which of the following procedural options you

24   would prefer in the general rate case and why:  A,

25   request the company waive the statutory deadline in

0124

 1   this proceeding, proceed with certain issues at this

 2   time, but request all parties refile cost of capital

 3   testimony after a decision in the acquisition

 4   proceeding; B, request the company waive the

 5   statutory deadline, defer all hearing dates and

 6   testimony until after a decision is entered in the

 7   acquisition proceeding, and all parties would refile

 8   cost of capital testimony; or C, the Commission

 9   dismisses the entire rate case and requests the

10   company to refile its petition after a decision is

11   entered in the acquisition proceeding.  And also, as

12   I noted before, if the parties come up with an

13   alternative proposal, the Commissioners would be

14   interested to hear that, as well.

15            MR. TROTTER:  Your Honor, Don Trotter here.

16   A clarification on C, dismiss the rate case and ask

17   the company to refile the petition.  Do you mean the

18   petition in the deferral docket, or what petition did

19   you --

20            JUDGE RENDAHL:  Well, understanding the

21   deferral docket has been consolidated, yes, I think

22   the entire package as it stands now.

23            MR. TROTTER:  The rate case and the

24   petition?

25            JUDGE RENDAHL:  Yes.
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 1            MR. TROTTER:  Okay.  Thank you.

 2            JUDGE RENDAHL:  All right.  I will, with

 3   Judge Mace, send out a revised cross time chart and

 4   revised calendar with the changes we've noted today,

 5   and I will recirculate the exhibit list.  I have a

 6   few clarifications from working with Mr. Trotter on

 7   some of the cross exhibits.  Do you want to speak to

 8   that, Mr. Trotter?

 9            MR. TROTTER:  Yes, Your Honor, just for the

10   parties' sake, I did receive a couple questions about

11   our exhibits.  One of the CDs was missing and so on.

12   And Your Honor, I did circulate our answers to all of

13   that to the parties earlier today, so they're on

14   board with all of those items and we are sending out

15   that CD today.

16            JUDGE RENDAHL:  Good.  And I will make the

17   changes to the exhibit list accordingly.

18            MR. TROTTER:  Thank you.

19            JUDGE RENDAHL:  Okay.  Is there anything

20   else in preparation for the hearing or concerning

21   oral argument at this point we need to go over?  Mr.

22   Trotter.

23            MR. TROTTER:  Yes, Your Honor, thank you.  I

24   just wanted to reaffirm I should go ahead and tell

25   Mr. Rothschild to be here on the 23rd and 24th, and
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 1   not this week?

 2            JUDGE RENDAHL:  Correct, and hopefully we

 3   will have more understanding about everything on the

 4   afternoon of the 11th.

 5            MR. TROTTER:  Okay.  Thank you.  I will

 6   proceed to do that.  Thank you.

 7            JUDGE RENDAHL:  All right.

 8            MR. FFITCH:  Your Honor, I guess maybe this

 9   is up to us, but we have Mr. Hill planning to travel,

10   also.  Should we perhaps have them wait until the

11   11th in order to make a decision about whether to

12   make travel plans for the 23rd?

13            JUDGE RENDAHL:  Yes.

14            MR. FFITCH:  Thank you.

15            JUDGE RENDAHL:  Yes, I would tell your

16   witnesses at this point to pencil in the 23rd and the

17   24th, and after the afternoon of the 11th, we'll have

18   a better sense of how to go forward and how to

19   schedule.

20            MR. TROTTER:  Thank you, Your Honor.

21            JUDGE RENDAHL:  All right.  Is there

22   anything further the parties wish to address this

23   afternoon?  Is there anyone that wishes to order a

24   transcript of this afternoon's proceeding?  All

25   right.  Hearing nothing, this pre-hearing conference
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 1   is adjourned.  Thank you very much.

 2            (Proceedings adjourned at 2:00 p.m.)
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